

GABRIEL GONZALEZ

2307 Glendale Blvd unit 1/2, Los Angeles, CA 90039 · (224) 436-1497

G.R.Gonzalez@tcu.edu

Highly motivated broad certified emergency and trauma nurse with Level 1 trauma experience from one of the busiest emergency departments in the country. As well as, the knowledge that can only be gained from being deployed to a combat zone while serving in the military as a Corpsman.

EXPERIENCE

OCTOBER 2019 TO PRESENT

EMERGENCY/TRAUMA NURSE, CEDARS-SINAI, BEVERLY HILLS, CA

Provide emergency and trauma care to the Beverly Hills area.

AUGUST 2019 TO OCTOBER 2019

EMERGENCY NURSE, AYA HEALTHCARE, OCEANSIDE, CA

Travel nursing assignment to provide emergency care at a small community hospital in North County San Diego.

APRIL 2019 TO JULY 2019

EMERGENCY NURSE, UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO, LA JOLLA, CA

Provided specialized emergency care to cancer, LVAD, and pulmonary hypertension along with a high volume of septic patients

FEBRUARY 2017 TO MARCH 2019

EMERGENCY/TRAUMA NURSE, JOHN PETER SMITH HOSPITAL, **FORT WORTH, TX**

Provided safe and quality emergency care to the residents of Tarrant county and surrounding areas. Performed multiple roles during trauma resuscitations including charting and primary RN. Experience in leadership role, helping provide direct supervision of care provided to the ED's most critical patients. Also, acted as back up Trauma Coordinator.

MARCH 2006 TO JULY 2013

FLEET MARINE FORCE CORPSMAN, UNITED STATES NAVY- ACTIVE AND RESERVES

Team leader for shock trauma unit during Operation Iraqi Freedom. Battalion Educator – teaching classes in BLS, Combat lifesavers, and Tactical Combat Casualty Care. Senior line Corpsmen for Marine infantry company, responsible for the health and readiness of 120 Marines and 5 junior Corpsman in the reserves.

EDUCATION

DECEMBER 2016

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NUSING, TEXAS CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY

GPA 3.3

SKILLS

- Management of 6:1 patient ratio
- Administration and titration of potent IV drips
- Ultrasound guided IV placement
- Charting with EPIC and Cerner
- Teaching and preceptorship
- Triage, assess, intervene and stabilize patients with immediate life-threatening conditions
- Staunch patient advocate
- Leadership and mentorship
- Real time chart auditing

CERTIFICATIONS AND AWARDS

- CEN - Certified Emergency Nurse, TCRN - Trauma Certified Registered Nurse, ACLS, PALS, BLS, TNCC, NIHSS Stroke Certification
- Above and Beyond Award from the attending physicians at Integrative Emergency Services, Navy/Marine Corps achievement medal, Sailor of the Quarter, Good Conduct medal, Iraq campaign medal